
Memorandum
Item 9b

FOR: School Board Members
FROM: Chris Reitan
DATE: March 17, 2021
SUBJECT: CCSD Board Policies and Administrative Regulations Updates 

The CCSD Board Policy Committee met on Monday, March 8, 2021 and reviewed Board 
Policies and Administrative Regulations from Section 3000 – Business and Non-Instructional 
Operations.  The CCSD Board Policy Committee reviewed the following Board Policies and 
Administrative Regulations, and Exhibits noted below and made recommendations to update BP 
3310 Purchasing Procedures.  

Section 3000 – Business and Non-Instructional Operations

Purchasing Procedures BP 3310
Periodic Financial Reports BP 3460
Fund Balance Classification BP 3470
Maintenance BP 3510
Energy Conservation BP/AR 3511
Tobacco-Free School/Smoking BP 3513.3
Environmental Safety BP 3514
Hazardous Substances and Pesticides BP 3514.1
Pesticide Application AR 3514.1
School Safety and Security BP 3515
Intruders on Campus BP 3515.2
Recovery for Property Loss and Damage BP 3515.4
Restrictions on Sex Offenders on Campus BP 3515.5
Electronic Mail (E-mail) BP 3523
Risk Management BP 3530
Transportation BP 3540
Transportation Routes and Services BP 3541
School-Related Trips BP 3541.1
Roles and Duties of Employees BP 3542
Food Service BP 3550
Free and Reduced Priced Meals BP 3553
District Records BP 3580

Suggested Motion:  Move to approve the presented CCSD Board Policies and Administrative 
Regulations as a 1st reading.   


